
Sundack, Peter 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 

Attachments: 

Mr. Salonis, 

Sundack, Peter 

Thursday, February 20, 2025 2:47 PM 

Jonathan Salonis 

Daniel Rodrick 

Full Time Police Officer Hiring 

2025 - 2027 Working List.pdf 

I am writing to follow up on our phone conversation from February 20, 2025, and to confirm your 

instruction regarding Police Officer candidates Theodore Golubowski and Nicholas Sura (Candidates #1 

and #3 from the attached hiring list). As per your direction, these candidates will not be hired and will not 

be sent to the Ocean County Police Academy for the Basic Course for Police Officer training. 

To recap, both candidates were approved for hire by you and Mayor Rodrick via the DMS Workflow PRAC 

form on January 2, 2025. Following this approval, the candidates underwent the standard medical exam, 

psychological evaluation, stress test, and drug screening/toxicology. They both passed these 

assessments and remained in good standing for hire. Additionally, their Police Academy uniforms were 

ordered, and each candidate received a Conditional Offer of Employment with plans for them to be hired 

prior to the Police Academy's start date of March 14, 2025. 

Unless I receive further instruction, I will proceed with rescinding the Conditional Offer of Employment 

extended to both candidates. Please let me know if you require any further information or clarification. 

Sincerely, 

Peter S. Sundack 

Chief of Police 

#294 

Toms River 
Police Department 

Peter S. Sundack 
Chief of Police 

255 Oak Avenue (732) 349-0150 ext. 1294
P.O. Box 876 fax: (732) 349-0009
Toms River, NJ 08754 
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